From: Hamish Harrington <Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2020 3:20 PM

To: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com; david@dghrservices.com.au;
Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com; Eliza Sarlos <esarlos@cfmeu.com.au>; Abha Devasia
<abha.devasia@amwu.org.au>; yolla@etuaustralia.org.au; Robert Coluccio
<rcoluccio@professionalsaustralia.org.au>

Subject: Re: AM2020/25 - Four yearly review of modern awards — Black Coal Mining Industry Award

Dear Associate,

We refer to the below email.

Ai Group undertakes to provide a report of the position reached by the parties in relation to
proposed variations to give effect to the Commission's 18 November 2020 Decision ([2020]
FWCFB 5908) by 4.00pm Monday 7 December 2020.

Kind regards,

Hamish Harrington
Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

Address: Level 3, 51 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW,
2060

Phone: (02) 9466-5502

Mobile: 0421 727 045

EXT: 2502

Email: hamish.harrington@aigroup.com.au

Website: www.aigroup.com.au
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